Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kent, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Drew
Dillingham, Town Engineer; Ken Testa, Deputy Town Engineer

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Shannon Clifford, Engineering

FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent

DATE: March 19, 2021

RE: Bid Opening Report for Disposal and Recycling of Municipal Solid Waste

2 bids were received and opened on March 18, 2021 at 11am:

Winter Bros. Recycling of Long Island, LLC
120 Nancy St

West Babylon, NY 11704
jlicato@winterbros.com

Peconic Recycling & Transfer
500 Commerce Rd
Cutchogue, NY 11935
kbialeski@mesliny.com

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the
Engineering Department for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

BID NAME: DISPOSAL & RECYCLING OF MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE
BID OPENING DATE: 3/18/2021
WINTER BROS.
RECYCLING OF LONG | PECONIC RECYCLING
COMPANY: ISLAND, LLC & TRANSFER
CONTACT: JIM LICATO KRYSTAL BIALESKI
PHONE #: 516-937-0300 631-298-8888

DESCRIPTION | UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF UP TO 350 TONS OF MUNICIPAL
SOLID WASTE PER YEAR $109.00/TON $95.00/TON




